
TCL Technoly Electronics (Huizhou) Co., Ltd. 

Class II permissive change request letter 
 
Date (04/24/2019) 
 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
  
REF: Class II permissive change, pursuant to section 2.1043, for FCC ID: ZVA-IOT-S-BD32 
  
 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
Pursuant to section 2.1043, TCL Technoly Electronics (Huizhou) Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a request 
for class II permissive change to our Smart Lighting Module, model no.: SLP-M411BX8GWW,  
FCC ID: ZVA-IOT-S-BD32, Grant date: 11/12/2018. 
  
Description of the change:  
 
- Change the Monopole antenna to FPC antenna, antenna gain from 2dBi to 3.2dBi; 
 
For more detailed information please check:  
-Operating description 
-Schematics 
-Part List 
-Internal Photos  
 
Compliance / Responsibility statements:  
-New test report 6894018003702 according to Part 15C was submitted in this application, and in this 
test report, radiated spurious emission was the new test data, other test data were referred from 
original test report 6894018003701, the test data are still effective and they are representative of the 
compliance of the C2PC. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Company Officer: Weirun Peng 
 
Telephone Number: 86-752-2606710 
 
Email: pengwr@tcl.com 
 
 


